

SGA Exec Board
March 28th, 2016
1965 Room
5:15 Room

1. Roll Call
 - a. Sami Dannhauser
 - b. Avery Faehling
 - c. Nate Fiene
 - d. Jacob Immel
 - e. Eric Kissinger
 - f. Gretchen Klefstad
 - g. Allison LeMahieu
 - h. Lorenzo Lones
 - i. Jessica Murphy
 - j. Chad Osteen
 - k. Christian Parker
 - l. Hannah Stepp
 - m. Brenda Amenson-Hill
 - n. Ashley Keenan
 - o. Mitch Goettl
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. New Business
 - a. Alderman Election – Jerry Wiezbiskie
 - i. UWGB has a reputation of not voting, but we do!
 - ii. Voting is important
 - b. BSU Candidates (P/VP)
 - i. Come to nominations to vote the following week – 7:30 PM (Thursday the 31st)
 - ii. Would like to eliminate all friction between BSU and SGA
 1. Create a relationship and work off of one another
4. Board Reports
 - a. Chad
 - i. Wednesday meeting, working out times
 - b. Chrissy
 - i. Spoke about working on a plan to bring an accredited daycare facility on campus
 - c. Mitch
 - i. Meeting with public safety to put together a drug drive during finals week
 - ii. Smoking is a topic at Res meeting with RHAA
 - d. Avery
 - i. Looking to market the App
 - ii. Working to advertise SGA candidates
 - e. Sami
 - i. Committee meeting on Wednesday the 30th
 1. Talking with senators about individual projects
 - f. Ashley
 - i. AC interviewing this week (2 spots)
 - ii. Tomorrow (the 29th) begins housing selections
 - iii. UPass discussion is done
 1. Discussed buying passes for students

- iv. 2 candidates running for RHAA next year
 - g. Jacob
 - i. Serving on a search and screen committee for Dean position
 - ii. Working with time capsule committee as well
 - iii. Committee meeting was today
 - 1. Talked about Holi event
 - a. Like color run mixed with social justice
 - iv. Commuter lunge area okayed – survey being sent out for desired commodities
 - v. Okay for partnership program
 - h. Eric
 - i. Website has been updated with minutes and agendas
 - ii. Vice chair application uploaded as well
 - iii. Looking for a new Administrative Assistant
 - iv. Meeting Thursday (the 31st) to discuss budget control
 - i. Jessica
 - i. RFP process is over – decision will be released April
 - j. Nate
 - i. Donald Trump is coming to UWGB Thursday the 31st
 - 1. Invite only
 - ii. Election day is the 5th
 - k. Gretchen
 - i. Bulletin Board at the bottom of steps needs to be updated
 - 1. “What’s up with SGA?”
 - ii. Relay for Life is the 22nd
 - 1. SGA team - \$10
 - iii. After action reviews for Monday
 - l. Lorenzo
 - i. Science and Tech Dean position has been decided
 - ii. Board of Regents coming, meeting with Chancellor to work it out
 - iii. On interview committee for new Biology dept faculty
 - m. Hannah
 - i. Don’t use your SGA title to protest against Trump
 - ii. Volunteer Day ideas needed
 - iii. **Exec Report guidelines**
 - 1. **Projects that you are working on**
 - 2. **Events that your committee is hosting**
 - 3. **What your senators are up to**
 - 4. **Results from what you have learned in your meetings and at your events**
 - n. Brenda
 - i. All invited to Board of Regents, please RSVP
 - 1. Let Brenda know if you want to work registration
 - ii. Make a Difference Day project has been nominated for an award
 - iii. Changes to the Union office spaces is being worked on
 - 1. AIC moved to 4th estate, etc...
 - iv. If you’re hosting an event that’s being sponsored by SGA, let Brenda know
5. Meeting adjourned at 6:19 PM